Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:11 PM

To: ‘Ramona Hovey'

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; ‘lisa@rwbyram.com’; Holm, Anchor E.; Simmons,
Kurt, EMNRD

Subject: Approved Administrative Order - Blue Duck State SWD No. 1- SWD-2157

Attachments: SWD-2157_Solaris Water Midstream_Blue Duck State SWD No. 1_ Signed Order.pdf

The following order has been signed as approved by the Director and will soon be available on the Division’s Imaging
web site.

SWD-2157  Solaris Water Midstream, LLC Blue Duck State SWD No. 1 30-015-Pending (UnitJ, Sec 32, T19S,
R29E) State Surface and Mineral

Please review the content of the order to ensure that you are familiar with the requirements and any conditions of
approval. A copy of the order is attached. Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687




